
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

October 13,2016, 

Public Service Commission 
CAJ>ITAL C m c u : OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SIIUI\IARD OAK B OULEVARD 

T ALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Clayton Lewis, US Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering C itL. 

RE: Docket No.l500 10-WS-Application for staff-assisted rate case in Brevard County 
by Aquarina Utilities, Inc. 

Please file the attached Aquariana ' s Alternative Rate Request in the above mentioned Docket Fi le . 

Thank you. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 13, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08191-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Terri Jones 

To: Clayton Lewis 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 150010 - Aquarian's alternative rate request. 

From: Clayton Lewis 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 7:38AM 
To: Terri Jones 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 150010 - Aquarian's alternative rate request. 

From: Terri Jones 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 7:37 AM 
To: Clayton Lewis 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 150010 - Aquarian's alternative rate request. 

From: Clayton Lewis 
sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 7:30AM 
To: Terri Jones 
Cc: Laura King 
Subject: Docket No. 150010 - Aquarina's alternative rate request. 

Terri, 

Please file this message in the docket file and use the subject line as the title or the filing. 

Thank you. 

--·---·--
From: MartinS. Friedman [mailto:mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com] 
sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 1:48 PM 
To: Patti Daniel; Curt Mouring 
Cc: Kevin Burge 
Subject: Aquarina Utilities SARC 

Patti & Curt, 
In order to mitigate the risk for the loss of irrigation customers due to a 152.26% increase in irrigation 

rates, Aquarina Utilities requests the eliminate the bfc and only a 10% increase in irrigation rates. Using the 
same rationale the Commission has used in the past with regard to reuse irrigation , as well as the fact that the 
irrigation lines serve the fire hydrants, the remaining revenue requirement should be transferred to water and/or 
wastewater service. Please do not hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions. 

Thanks, Marty 

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN, EsQ. 
Shareholder 
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fried~n 
~ friedr r'ICtQ 

766 North Sun Drive 
Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL32746 
T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.878.2178 
C: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@ff-attorneys.com 
Facebook I ff-attorneys.com 

Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential 
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any 
attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately 
by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of 
this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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